Attachment A

AES ES Westover, LLC

4300 Wilson Blvd
Arlington, VA 22203

Phone: 562 577 7706
E-Mail: dauren kilish@aes.com

Web: aesenergystorage.com

Energy Storage

07/22/2013

New York State Electric & Gas Corporation
Attention: Manager Programs/Projects
Electric Transmission Services

18 Link Drive

Binghamton, NY 13902-5224

Phone: (607) 762-8073

NYISO’s Operating Representative:
Attention: Vice President, Operations
3890 Carman Rd

Schenectady, NY 12303

Phone: (518) 356-6000

Fax: (518) 356-6118

This is the notice to terminate Amended and Restated Interconnection Agreement Among the New York Independent System
Operator, Inc., New York State Electric & Gas Corporation and AES ES Westover, LLC dated December 26, 2012. AES ES
Westover, LLC is terminating the Agreement under the Article 3.3.1 of the Agreement. Requested effective termination date is
August 20, 2013.

Please identify the cost if any you expect to incur in relation to the disconnection of the facility.

Don'’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions at Dauren.Kilish@aes.com or by phone (562) 577 7706

Regards,

Dauren Kilish

Vice President
AES ES Westover, LL.C



